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September 8, 2022

Mayor & City Council

City of Oelwein

20 Second Ave SW

Oelwein, IA 50662

Recommendation of Award — 25 W.Charles, 33 and 27 S.Frederick - Asbestos Remediation

Dear Mayor and City Council:

We believe Site Services, Inc. has a practical knowledge of the work, adequate equipment and personnel, sufficient
schedule, and financial resources to complete the work for the asbestos remediation needed at 25 W.Charles, 33
S.Frederick, and 27 S.Frederick. We’ve worked with Site Services in the past, we’re pleased with their work, and

asked for a competitive bid for this project.

It is the Community Development Department’s recommendation that the asbestos remediation contract be

awarded to Site Services, Inc. whose bid is $26,850.00.

Please contact us with any questions or comments regarding this recommendation.

Sincerely,

David Kral

Building Official/Zoning Admin.

City of Oelwein

20 2" Ave SW Oelwein, lowa 50662
319-283-5862
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